
MEETING NOTICE 
MAIZE CITY COUNCIL 

REGULAR MEETING 

TIME: 7:00 P.M. 
DATE: MONDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2019 
PLACE: MAIZE CITY HALL 

10100 W. GRADY AVENUE 

MAIZE CITY COUNCIL AGENDA 
MAYOR DONNA CLASEN PRESIDING 

1) Call to Order

2) Roll Call

3) Pledge of Allegiance/Moment of Silence

4) Approval of Agenda

5) Public Comments

6) Consent Agenda

a. Approval of Minutes – City Council Regular Meeting of November 18, 2019.
b. Receive and file minutes from the Park and Tree Board Meeting of September 10,

2019
c. Cash Disbursements from November 1, 2019 thru November 30, 2019 in the

amount of $384,022.93 (Check #69555 thru #69694).
d. Approval of Cereal Malt Beverage application from January 1,

2020 through December 31, 2020 for Kwik Shop.

7) Old Business

None

8) New Business

A. Eagles Nest 2nd Addition, Phase I: Storm Water, Water and Sewer Contract

City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 1 of 25



9) Reports

• Police
• Engineer
• Public Works
• Planning & Zoning
• City Clerk
• Legal
• Operations
• Council Members’ Reports
• Mayor’s Report

10) Executive Session

11) Adjournment

City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 2 of 25



MINUTES-REGULAR MEETING 

MAIZE CITY COUNCIL 

Monday, November 18, 2019 

The Maize City Council met in a regular meeting at 7:00 p.m., Monday, November 18, 2019 in the Maize City Hall, 10100 Grady 

Avenue, with Mayor Donna Clasen presiding.  Council members present were, Pat Stivers, Karen Fitzmier, Alex McCreath, and 

Jennifer Herington.  Kevin Reid was absent. 

Also present were: Richard LaMunyon, City Administrator; Jolene Graham, Deputy City Administrator; Jocelyn Reid, City Clerk; 

Matt Jensby, Police Chief; Ron Smothers, Public Works Director; Kim Edgington, Planning Administrator; Mitch Walter, Bond 

Counsel. 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 

The agenda was submitted for approval. 

MOTION: Herington moved to approve the agenda as submitted. 

Fitzmier seconded. Motion declared carried. 

PUBLIC HEARING-EVANS BUILDING IRB: 
Mayor Clasen opened the public hearing at 7:02 pm.  Hearing no comments, the hearing was closed at 7:03 pm. 

CONSENT AGENDA: 
The Consent Agenda was submitted for approval including: 

a. Approval of Minutes – City Council Regular Meeting of October 21, 2019.

b. Receive and file minutes from the Planning Commission Meeting of September 5, 2019.

c. Cash Disbursements from October 1, 2019 thru October 31, 2019 in the amount of

$664,257.13 (Check #69416 thru #69554).

d. 2019 Audit Services Contract:  Busby, Ford and Reimer

MOTION: Stivers moved to approve the Consent Agenda as submitted. 

McCreath seconded.  Motion declared carried. 

EVANS BUILDING IRB ORDINANCE: 

An ordinance authorizing the issuance of industrial revenue bonds for Evans Building was submitted for Council approval. 

MOTION: Stivers moved to adopt the ordinance authorizing the issuance of taxable Industrial Revenue Bonds 

Series 2019 in an amount not to exceed $4,205,000. 

McCreath seconded.  Motion declared carried. 

City Clerk assigned Ordinance #970. 

GARVER ENGINEERING UTILITY EXPANSION AGREEMENT: 

A contract with Garver Engineering for a utility expansion study was submitted for Council approval. 

MOTION: Fitzmier moved to approve the Garver Engineering contract for a utility expansion study in an amount 

not to exceed $76,700 and authorize the Mayor to sign pending approval of the City Attorney as to  

form.  

Herington seconded.  Motion declared carried. 

PERSONNEL POLICY REVISION: 
Revisions to the personnel policy’s job descriptions, organization chart and pay scale were submitted as follows to the Council for 

approval: 

1. Geographical Information System (GIS) Technician

a. As outlined in the 2019 budget workshop, this is an important position that is currently being “unofficially” filled by

a part-time public works maintenance worker.

b. New Job Description attached

c. Organization chart adjustments for this position:

i. Deleted 1- PT Public Works Maintenance Worker position

ii. Added “GIS Technician” under Public Works

d. Pay scale equivalent to Maintenance III Worker

 City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 3 of 25



PAGE 2 

MINUTES REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

MONDAY, November 18, 2019 

2. Water and Wastewater Operator

a. To be more in line with similar positions across the State, the title of “Water and Wastewater Controller” should be

renamed “Water and Wastewater Operator.”

b. Job Description altered to reflect new title

c. Pay scale remains the same

3. Water and Wastewater Technician

a. As discussed for some time, the ever-increasing operational demands for the wastewater treatment plant requires a

dedicated full-time position

b. New Job Description attached

c. Organization chart adjustments for this position:

i. Deleted 1- FT Public Works Maintenance Worker position

ii. Added “Water and Wastewater Technician” under “Water and Wastewater Operator.”

d. Pay scale equivalent to Water and Wastewater Operator

i. Pay scale to be evaluated during 2021 budget process

4. City Compliance Officer

a. This position currently is supervised by the Deputy City Administrator and the Public Works Director which is a

confusing chain of command

b. Research indicates this position is often under the Engineering Department or Police Department; in our case the

Police Department offers the best support for the position.

c. Budget note: This position will continue to be funded under public works in the 2020 Budget and moved to the Police

Department in the 2021 Budget

d. Organization chart: position moved from Public Works to Police Department

e. Job Description altered to reflect new chain of command

f. Pay scale remains the same

MOTION: Fitzmier moved to approve the updates to the Personnel Policy. 

Stivers seconded Motion declared carried. 

NW BYPASS TOLL FEASIBILITY STUDY AGREEMENT: 
An agreement with the Kansas Turnpike Authority, KDOT, Sedgwick County and the City of Goddard for a NW Bypass toll feasibility 

study was submitted for Council approval. 

MOTION: Fitzmier moved to approve the agreement for the NW Bypass Toll Feasibility Study Agreement in an 

amount not to exceed $2,000 and authorize the Mayor to sign. 

Herington seconded.  Motion declared carried. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

Mayor Clasen requested to enter executive session for 20 minutes to discuss preliminary acquisition of land matters. 

MOTION: Stivers moved to recess to an executive session pursuant to the exception relating to preliminary  

discussions concerning the acquisition of real property under the Kansas Open Meetings Act.  The 

executive session is estimated to last 20 minutes returning to the open meeting at 9:00 pm. 

Herington seconded.  Motion declared carried. 

Council entered executive session at 8:40 pm and reconvened at 9:00 pm.  No action was taken. 

ADJOURNMENT: 
With no further business before the Council, 

MOTION: Stivers moved to adjourn. 

McCreath seconded. Motion declared carried. 

Meeting adjourned. 

Respectfully submitted by: 

Jocelyn Reid, City Clerk 

City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 4 of 25



City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 5 of 25



City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 6 of 25



City of Maize

Disbursement Report Totals

Dates Covered: 11/01/2019 - 11/30/2019

Accounts Payable:

Voucher Voucher Check Check    Check Numbers

Date Amt Date Amount Begin End

1-Nov 11,082.92$     1-Nov 11,082.92$        69555 69557 Utilities 

1-Nov 141,884.75 1-Nov 141,884.75 69558 69612

1-Nov 8,902.05 1-Nov 8,902.05 69613 69616 Housing Grants

4-Nov 648.56 4-Nov 648.56 69617 69617 Postage

7-Nov 7,551.84 7-Nov 7,551.84 69618 69623 Utilities 

8-Nov 694.85 8-Nov 694.85 69624 69624 Postage

18-Nov 199,751.74 19-Nov 199,751.74 69632 69679

21-Nov 2,170.10 21-Nov 2,170.10 69680 69682 Utilities 
  AP Total 170,070.12$      170,070.12$      

Payroll:

Run Earning   Check Check    Check Numbers

Date History Date Amount Begin End

5-Dec 159,617.24$      14-Nov 96,616.95$     69625 69631

27-Nov 117,335.86 69683 69694

KPERS Employer Portion 12,855.80 

FICA Employer Portion 11,418.98 

Health/Dental Insurance 

(Employer Portion) 30,060.79 

  PR Total 213,952.81$      213,952.81$      

AP 170,070.12$      

PR 213,952.81 

  Total Disbursements 384,022.93$      

Check Numbers used this period:

#69555 thru #69694

Expenditure Report Reconciliation-120519

12/9/2019

J Reid

City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 7 of 25



Fund Balances

BEGIN END

FUND NAME PERIOD RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS PERIOD

01 General Fund 809,561.62$      142,275.81$     264,974.60$       686,862.83$       

02 Street Fund 214,827.15        15,163.41 23,779.29 206,211.27$       

04 Capital Improvements Fund 322,680.84        32,814.95 91,270.53 264,225.26         

05 Long-Term Projects (181,258.17)       - 149,744.19 (331,002.36)        

06 Mayor Donnelly Memorial Fund 4,280.00 - - 4,280.00 

10 Equipment Reserve Fund 122,680.15        14,286.60 4,568.43 132,398.32         

11 Police Training Fund 15,708.02           560.50 - 16,268.52 

12 Municipal Court Fund 48,529.84           3,286.08 - 51,815.92 

16 Bond & Interest Fund (28,291.14)         71,266.87 - 42,975.73 

19 Wastewater Reserve Fund 179,551.58        8,864.48 11,897.75 176,518.31 

20 Wastewater Treatment Fund 1,127,506.66     82,598.89 64,445.70 1,145,659.85      

21 Water Treatment Fund 1,282,252.28     100,757.39           67,218.72 1,315,790.95      

22 Water Reserve Fund 228,722.81        3,000.00 - 231,722.81 

23 Water Bond Debt Reserve Fund 268,000.00        - - 268,000.00 

24 Wastewater Bond Debt Reserve Fund 147,800.09        - - 147,800.09 

32 Asset Forfeiture Fund 4,341.19 - 178.06 4,163.13 

38 Cafeteria Plan 5,633.16 4,000.62 6,083.32 3,550.46 

76 Bond Refundings (60,637.82)         - - (60,637.82)          
98 Maize Cemetery 136,265.37        2,200.66 8,406.79 130,059.24         

Totals All Fund 4,648,153.63$   481,076.26$     692,567.38$       4,436,662.51$   

Bank Accounts and Adjustments

Halstead Checking Account 522,420.93$      386,024.18$     619,927.84$       288,517.27$       

Outstanding Items 827.94$     

Halstead Bank Money Market Account 4,012,291.40     4,966.66 - 4,017,258.06 

Maize Cemetery Operations 136,265.37        2,200.66 8,406.79 130,059.24 

Totals All Banks 4,670,977.70$   393,191.50$     628,334.63$       4,436,662.51$   

CITY OF MAIZE
Bank Reconciliation Report

For November 2019

City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 8 of 25



ANNUAL REMAINING REMAINING

BEGINNING MONTH MONTH END MONTH EXPENSE YTD YTD EXPENSE BUDGET

FUND NAME CASH BALANCE RECEIPTS DISBURSEMENTS CASH BALANCE BUDGET REVENUE EXPENSE BUDGET PERCENTAGE

01 General Fund 809,561.62$    142,275.81$    264,974.60$     686,862.83$     4,052,763.00$    4,003,330.10$      3,565,047.23$      487,715.77$    12.03%

02 Street Fund 214,827.15         15,163.41           23,779.29 206,211.27          313,550.00         325,507.89           303,965.40           9,584.60 3.06%

04 Capital Improvements Fund 322,680.84         32,814.95           91,270.53 264,225.26          600,115.00         373,039.53           388,017.67           212,097.33         35.34%

05 Long-Term Projects (181,258.17)        - 149,744.19 (331,002.36)         -                       2,401,784.00        2,006,941.04        

06 Mayor Donnelly Memorial Fund 4,280.00 - - 4,280.00 - - 

10 Equipment Reserve 122,680.15         14,286.60           4,568.43 132,398.32          169,500.00         158,204.88           138,736.32           56,172.18           33.14%

11 Police Training Fund 15,708.02           560.50 - 16,268.52 3,000.00 5,717.96 2,505.53 494.47 16.48%

12 Municipal Court Fund 48,529.84           3,286.08 - 51,815.92 - 28,920.87 22,687.74 

16 Bond & Interest Fund (28,291.14)          71,266.87           - 42,975.73 2,579,232.00      2,385,112.64 2,468,636.79        110,595.21         4.29%

19 Wastewater Reserve Fund 179,551.58         8,864.48 11,897.75 176,518.31 142,773.00         99,149.10 170,430.82           (27,657.82)          

20 Wastewater Treatment Fund 1,127,506.66      82,598.89           64,445.70 1,145,659.85       892,000.00         979,320.57           832,663.19           59,336.81           6.65%

21 Water Fund 1,282,252.28      100,757.39         67,218.72 1,315,790.95       948,000.00         1,174,361.78        818,581.92           129,418.08         13.65%

22 Water Reserve Fund 228,722.81         3,000.00 231,722.81          - 33,000.00 - 

23 Water Bond Debt Reserve Fund 268,000.00         - - 268,000.00          - - - 

24 Wastewater Bond Debt Reserve Fund 147,800.09         - - 147,800.09          - - - 

32 Asset Forfeiture Fund 4,341.19 - 178.06 4,163.13 - 2,297.06 538.50 

38 Cafeteria Plan 5,633.16 4,000.62 6,083.32 3,550.46 - 23,925.55 27,085.29 

76 Bond Refundings (60,637.82)          - - (60,637.82)           - - 

98 Maize Cemetery 136,265.37         2,200.66 8,406.79 130,059.24          127,643.00         80,546.88 56,347.57 71,295.43           55.86%

Report Totals 4,648,153.63$    481,076.26$       692,567.38$     4,436,662.51$    9,828,576.00$    12,074,218.81$    10,802,185.01$    1,109,052.06$    11.28%

CITY OF MAIZE

Thru November 30, 2019

Cash and Budget Position

City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 9 of 25



MAIZE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

MONDAY, DECEMBER 16, 2019 

AGENDA ITEM #8A 

ITEM:  Eagles Nest 2nd Addition Phase 1 Storm Water Drain, Water and Sewer Bids 
and  Contract 

BACKGROUND: 

On November 11, 2019, bids were received for Eagles Nest 2nd Addition Phase 1 storm water 
drain, water and sanitary sewer improvements. 

Mies Construction submitted the low total bid of $801,367.70.  
• $471,871.40 for storm water drain
• $  81,829.00 for water distribution
• $206,607.30 for sanitary sewer

The engineer’s estimates are $536,193 for storm water drain, $107,162 for water and $300,020 
for sanitary sewer ($943,375 total).   

The City Engineer has confirmed the bids.  

A bid tabulation sheet is attached. 

FINANCIAL CONSIDERATIONS:  

 Eagles Nest 2nd Addition Phase 1 will be included in the revised 2019 project funding plan. 

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS: 

The City Attorney is reviewing the contract as to form. 

RECOMMENDATION:  

Accept the low bid and approve the construction agreement with Mies Construction in a total 
amount not to exceed $801,367.70 and authorize the Mayor to sign subject to approval by the 
City Attorney. 

City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 10 of 25



City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 11 of 25



City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 12 of 25



City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 13 of 25



City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 14 of 25



City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 15 of 25



City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 16 of 25



“ Your Police, Our Community” 

Department Highlights 

 All Departmental functions and activities are normal. 

 The department is organizing our first annual Polar Plunge to benefit Special Olympics

of Kansas. The plunge will take place February 29th, 2020 and will be held at Mystic

Lakes near the boat ramp. Our SRO’s are working to create competition between clubs

within both schools. If you would like to Plunge, pledge or just watch, please let me

know and I’ll get you the details. It’s my understanding our Officers are forming a team.

(I will not be on it!)

 Our Thanksgiving dinner drive was a success. We are now working to assist families dur-

ing Christmas. If you would like to donate please ask me how.

 The past month has been busy organizing the protests scheduled for December 11th at

Maize High school. Westboro Baptist church out of Topeka will protest for 30 minuets. A

counter protest group out of Denver, Colorado is also scheduled to protest at the same

time.

Budget status: 80/100% 

Monthly Council Report 

Current Staff Levels. 

14 Full-time  -  

2 Part-time 

4 Reserve 

4 Reserve -Vacant 

Monthly Activities 
November Police Reports - 852 
November calls for service -  551 

Community Policing: 
Working on Christmas food baskets. 

Major purchases: None 

December 2019 

City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 17 of 25



City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 18 of 25



PLANNING ADMINISTRATOR’S 
REPORT 

DATE: December 16, 2019 

TO: Maize City Council 

FROM: Kim Edgington, Planning Administrator 

RE: Regular December Council Meeting 

The following is a summary intended to keep the Council apprised of the status of 
ongoing planning projects. 

1. 200 & 300 W Albert – Staff has been working extensively with an out-of-state
developer that had the Mobile Home Park under contract.  They have canceled
the purchase contract but are continuing to try to work with the property
owner to come to a management and future purchase agreement.

2. Zone change on the west side of 119th Street between 29th & 37th – a zone
change request for approximately 20 acres from single-family residential to
two-family (duplex) zoning will be reviewed by the Planning Commission on
January 2, 2020.

3. Woodard Addition – a 121 lot, 67 acre single-family residential plat at the
southeast corner of 45th and Maize Road.  Planning Commission will review
the preliminary plat on January 2, 2020.

4. General planning issues – I continue to meet, both on the phone and in person,
with citizens and developer’s representatives requesting information on
general planning matters, such as what neighboring property owners are
planning to do, what they are allowed to do on their property, and what the
process is for submitting various applications and materials to the Planning
Commission.

City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 19 of 25



City Clerk Report 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING 

December 16, 2019 

Year to date status (Through 11/30/19): 

General Fund – 
Budget YTD 

Rev. $3,926,887 $4,003,330   101.95% 
Exp. $4,052,763 $3,565,047   87.97% 

Streets  – 
Rev. $  323,270 $   325,508   100.69% 
Exp. $  313,550 $   303,965   96.94% 

Wastewater Fund- 
Rev. $  892,000 $   979,321   109.79% 
Exp. $  892,000 $   832,663   93.35% 

Water Fund- 
Rev. $   948,000 $1,174,362  123.88% 
Exp. $   948,000 $   818,582  86.35% 

Health & Dental Benefits 
Per Council’s request, here are the 2019 numbers (through 11/30/2019) for employee health, 
dental, and life (including accidental death and short-term disability). 

City Portion Employee Portion Total Paid 
Health: $318,653.98 $   79,664.37 $398,318.35 
Dental:  19,084.76  4,772.14   23,856.90 
Life:   11,833.03  0  11,833.03 

$349,571.77 $   84,436.51 $434,008.28 

City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 20 of 25



CIP 2019 (As of 11/30/2019)

November November Year to Date

Detail Reason Revenue Expense Budget Actual Cash

Beg Cash - 01/01/19 279,203.40$            

Ad Valorem Tax - - - 

Motor Vehicle Tax - - - 

Delinquent Tax - - - 

Interest From Bank Accounts 1,564.95         10,000.00        29,269.53 

Other Revenues - 20.00 

Transfers 31,250.00       400,000.00      343,750.00 

Total Revenues 32,814.95       410,000.00      373,039.53 

Total Resources 652,242.93 

Street Improvements - - 30,000.00        285,352.94 

Sidewalk/Bike Paths 91,270.53     100,000.00      92,664.73 

Park Improvements - - 200,115.00      10,000.00 

Other Capital Costs - - - - 

Total Expenditures - 91,270.53 330,115.00      388,017.67 

Cash Balance - 11/30/2019 264,225.26$            

CIP 2019

Updated 12/9/2019
City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 21 of 25



Equipment Reserve 2019 (As of 11/30/19)

November November Year to Date

Detail Reason Revenue Expense Budget Actual Cash

Beg Cash - 01/01/19 112,929.76$   

Interest From Bank Accounts 136.60 2,500.00          2,538.21 

Reimbursements From Insurance (0.34) 

Transfers From General Fund 14,150.00       169,800.00      155,667.01 

Total Revenues 14,286.60$     172,300.00$    158,204.88$   

Total Resources 271,134.64$   

Trucks/Heavy Equipment 1,220.00$   40,500.00$   36,654.30$   

Computers - 670.00 50,000.00 12,159.77 

Police Department Expenses - 2,678.43 60,000.00        39,002.25 

Police Department Tech Expenses - 51,000.00 50,920.00 

Total Expenditures 4,568.43$   201,500.00$    138,736.32$   

Cash Balance - 11/30/19 132,398.32$   

Equipment Reserve 2019

Updated 12/9/2019
City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 22 of 25



CITY OF MAIZE/REC COMMISSION

SHARED COSTS FOR CITY HALL COMPLEX
THRU 11/30/2019

MONTHLY BILL CITY PORTION REC PORTION YEAR TO DATE COSTS

CITY PORTION 

YEAR TO 

DATE

REC PORTION 

YEAR TO 

DATE PERCENT OR FLAT RATE

Phone $769.95 $669.86 $100.09 $8,069.45 $7,368.46 $1,100.99 Flat - based on number of lines

Internet 750.51 675.46 75.05 8,255.61 7,430.06 825.55 Flat - $75.05/month

Gas 468.34 258.06 210.28 4,897.55 2,698.55 2,199.00 44.90%

Electric 2,656.85 1,463.92 1,192.93 25,147.01 13,856.00 11,291.01 44.90%

Janitor 1,923.30 1,059.74 863.56 20,990.60 11,565.82 9,424.78 44.90%

Water/Sewer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Trash 99.18 54.65 44.53 1,051.56 434.84 472.15 44.90%

Insurance 

(Annual Bill) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.90%

Pest Control 300.00 275.00 25.00 3,300.00 3,025.00 275.00 Flat - Exterminator breaks rate out

Lawn Service 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Provided by Public Works

Total $6,968.13 $4,456.69 $2,511.44 $71,711.78 $46,378.73 $25,588.48

Shared Costs for City Hall

Updated 12/9/2019

City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 23 of 25



DATE:  December 11, 2019 

TO: Maize City Council 

FROM: Sue Villarreal - Jolene Graham – Richard LaMunyon 

RE: December Operations Report 

1. Pending Council Items
• Kelsey Zone Change (Planning Jan 2th) (Jan) 
• Benefit Fee Ordinance (Jan) 

o Under Discussion with Tom/Mitch
 Sewer 6.2 cents - Water 4.4 cents
 Notify engineers/Developers

• Eagles Nest II – Phase 1 (streets) (Jan) 
• 2020 Master Park Plan Updates (Jan) 
• Wastewater Plant Phase 2a 1st quarter 2020 

2. 2019 Year-end Budget Analysis
The final 2019 meeting of the Budget Management Team is scheduled for December19th.           
A general overview and discussion of 2020 budget, as well, as a review of the 2019 budget is
scheduled. The City will end the year within budget and above revenue projections.
It has been a very good year from a “budget management” perspective.

3. Personnel
• Steve Anderson (City Engineer)

o Officially joined our employee team on Monday, January 9th

o Welcome Steve!
• Nick Vestering

o Received his Bachelor’s degree in Business Administration from WSU
o Congratulations Nick!

4. Holidays/Employees Christmas Party
• Employees Christmas Party – December 13th @ 6pm
• Christmas – December 25th & 26th

• New Years - January 1st

City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 24 of 25



5. Upcoming Meetings
• Wednesdays Mayor's Weekly Meeting @ 11am  

o No meetings on December 25th & January 1st

• December 16th Council @ 7pm 
• January 2nd Planning @ 7pm 
• January 14th Park & Tree @ 5:30pm 
• January 20th Council @ 7pm 

City of Maize, Kansas Regular Council Meeting of December 16, 2019 25 of 25


	12.16.19 agenda
	6a_11182019 Minutes
	6b1_Expenditure Report Reconciliation-120519
	6b2_Bank Reconciliation Report 113019
	6b3_Cash and Budget Position 113019
	8A Eagles Nest 2nd Phase 1 Storm Water Drain Water and Sewer Bids and Contract Cover Sheet (R)
	8a Eagles Nest 2nd Addn Water Sewer Storm Water Contract
	PD_December 2019 council report
	PW Report Dec
	Planning Administrator Council Report 12-16-19
	Clerk1_December Report
	Clerk2_CIP Budget 113019
	Clerk3_Equipment Reserve Budget 113019
	Clerk4_City Hall Shared Costs 113019
	Operations 121119 (JG)
	FROM: Sue Villarreal - Jolene Graham – Richard LaMunyon




